FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 2000/ENVIRONMENTAL INFORMATION REGULATIONS 2004 
Your request for information has now been considered and the Council’s response to your questions is shown below.

You asked:
I am conducting research into how social landlords are preparing for and implementing Awaab’s Law under the Social Housing (Regulation) Act 2023. This request is made under the Freedom of Information Act 2000.

Please provide responses to the following for the period April 2024 – present:

1. Has your organisation developed a specific policy or implementation plan for Awaab’s Law? If yes, please provide a copy or link.
Please see the attached document. 


2. Are damp, mould, and ventilation repairs handled in-house or by external contractors and if so, who? If external, please confirm the delivery route (e.g. framework, DPS, or term contract).
The vast majority of damp, mould and ventilation repairs are handled by our in house repairs teams, however we do utilise contractors for some of the works particularly in periods of high demand.

The contractor we use for these works is:

Oliveti Construction Limited

The delivery route is via a term contract for small works.


3. What is your organisation’s definition of “make safe” for damp & mould in emergency cases?
This is included in the attached policy.


4. How many damp and mould cases have you had within the last 12 months?
A distinction should be made between the number of inspections we've done to look for damp and mould and the number that actually resulted in damp and mould being found. 

In the last rolling 12 months, we've raised 1,549 DAMP type inspections.

In the last rolling 12 months, 1,104 DAMP type inspections have found damp and mould issues that needed remedial work.


5. What are your achieved response times (in hours/days) for “make safe” and preventative repairs?
6.36 days
6. What are the standard operating hours for your repairs contact centre or call handling service, and is this provided in-house or externally?

The repairs service is contactable 24 hours a day, split as below

In-house: 

Monday to Thursday 8:30am to 4:00pm

Fridays 8:30am to 3:30pm

Emergency OOH service provided by 3rd party:

Monday to Thursday 4:00pm to 8:30am

Friday 3:30pm – Monday 8:30am

7. Has any staff training or awareness activity been introduced in response to Awaab’s Law?

Yes, please see the attached policy.
You may re-use the information under an Open Government Licence.
If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request, please write, explaining your grounds of appeal, to: 

Internal Review

Information Governance & Risk
Email: info.requests@leicester.gov.uk
